WHEATFIELD TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION

The Wheatfield Township Parks and Recreation Board met on May 15, 2012 at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Robert Foltz, John Weldon, Jeff Beinhower, Dave Mills

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Dave Mills made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 17th meeting. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Checking Account	\$ 15,279.31
Savings Account	\$ 17,258.18
TOTAL FUNDS	\$ 32,537.49

Jeff Beinhower made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved.

BILLS PAID (NEED APPROVAL)

Check #878	Shawn Fuller, Haul Tractor/Mower	\$ 100.00
#879	Robert E. Foltz, Trash Picker	\$ 44.90
#880	Pennsy Supply, 6.32 Ton Stone (Dellville)	\$ 87.53
#881	PPL, Electric 05/09/12	\$ 67.46
#882	Juniata Concrete, 30 Retaining Blocks	\$ 1,650.00
	TOTAL BILLS (PAID)	\$ 1,949.89

John Weldon made a motion to pay the bills. Jeff Beinhower seconded. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Shawn Fuller presented a bill (\$100) for hauling the tractor and mower for service. Bob Foltz made a motion to pay the bill. John Weldon seconded. Motion Approved.

Shawn Fuller will get prices for the chipped wood for the playground.

John Weldon reported he got estimates for grading/seeding/strawing the area by the dumpster, the bank by Narrows Road, low areas on the football/softball field, fill ruts on the bank and the area by the bridge. The estimate was \$55 per hour for a tractor (24 hours), \$40 per manhour (24 hours), total estimate \$2,280. John had another estimate for \$3,900. John will continue to refine the estimates.

John Weldon and Bob Foltz reviewed the parking lot area and felt four more retaining blocks should be ordered for a total of 50. The additional cost would be about \$196. John Weldon made a motion to purchase four more blocks. Bob Foltz seconded the motion. Motion approved.

John Weldon reported the bags of fertilizer in the garage (purchased by midget football association) are drawing moisture and need to be spread on the fields. This will be done at a Wednesday evening work detail.

Bob Foltz reported that Lester Nace delivered the used refrigerator and it is in the snack bar.

Dave Mills reported that the trash picker broke again and can not be fixed. He picked one out of the U-Line catalog. Bob Foltz made a motion to order a new trash picker, estimated cost \$40. Dave Mills seconded the motion. Motion approved. Bob will place the order.

Dave Mills reported that a work detail was held March 31st to install the backstop for the third ball field and to work on the other two fields. Duncannon Area Girls Softball Association (DAGSA) had about 25 volunteers show up to for the work detail. Thanks to DAGSA the back stop is up and the fields are ready for practice and games.

NEW BUSINESS:

Bob Foltz reported that Kyle Barrick attended the May supervisors meeting and stated his Boy Scout Eagle Project at the Delleville Bridge (build/install two picnic tables, a bench and steps to the water) is completed. He also gave the supervisors \$125 (excess donations) that he had left over after paying all expenses for the project. The supervisors gave the money to the recreation board. The recreation board thanks Kyle for the beautiful project he did at the old Delleville Bridge.

Bob Foltz made a motion to increase the donation of stone from four ton to six ton for Kyle's project. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved. Total cost of the stone was \$87.53.

Bob Foltz reported he received the trash picker (from U-Line) that Dave Mills requested. Total cost was \$44.90.

John Weldon reported he is still looking into estimates for seeding work but this project should be put on hold till the fall because this is not the ideal time to try to start grass seed.

John Weldon reported that 49 retaining blocks were received for the upper parking lot. We ordered 50 and one was broken at delivery. Bob Foltz reported the total cost for the 49 was \$\$2,726.

Dave Mills will get in contact with Shawn Fuller to get the status of the chipped wood for the playground.

Dave Mills will contact Sign Pro to get a new One Mile marker sign (someone shot the old one numerous times with a shotgun) and Field Number signs for the three fields. John Weldon made a motion to have Dave Mills order the needed signs at an estimated cost of \$50. Motion seconded by Bob Foltz. Motion approved.

Dave Mills reported that Field Number Three is completed. Player benches, bases, foul line poles and an extra drain pipe were installed during the Wednesday evening work details.

The next meeting will be June 19th, 2012 at the Park Jeff Beinhowerr made a motion to adjourn at 7:30. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved. Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Foltz Secretary

cc: Township Supervisors